From: Kelly Springer

To: r5Shearingclerk

Cc:

Subject: RE: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Jags Pro Truck Shop, Inc. (Zimmerman,
Minnesota); Docket number: CAA-05-2-25-0004

Date: Monday, December 30, 2024 9:18:48 AM
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image002.png

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Juliane:
| am just attending to this today. We will move with all due speed to address the tasks

required.

Sincerely,

Kafé;‘ a. W%

Kelly A. Springer | Member Attorney

She/Her

Willenbring, Dahl, Wocken & Zimmermann, PLLC
318 Main Street | P.O. Box 417 | Cold Spring, MN 56320
Phone: 320.685.3678 | Fax: 320.685.4021

Email: kspringer@willenbring.com
COVID-19 NOTICE: http://willenbring.com/covid19

This message is from an attorney and may be a communication that is privileged and confidential. This electronic transmission does not
constitute a waiver of privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this email and notify the sender immediately. Thank
you for your cooperation.

From: r5hearingclerk <r5Shearingclerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2024 1:14 PM

To: orders@jagsprotruckshop.com; Kelly Springer <kspringer@willenbring.com>; Coyle, Ann
<coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Olson, Erik (he/him/his) <olson.erik@epa.gov>

Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Demma, Carlo
<Demma.Carlo@epa.gov>; Dickens, Brian <dickens.brian@epa.gov>; Breneman, Sara
<breneman.sara@epa.gov>; Humphrey, Venise <Humphrey.Venise @epa.gov>; R5AirEnforcement
<R5AirEnforcement@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn <persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra
<Martinez.lsidra@epa.gov>; Hill, Shatavia <Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov>; Harris, Francene
<harris.francene@epa.gov>; Studanski, Rachel (MPCA) <rachel.studanski@state.mn.us>; Grange,
Juliane <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>

Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Jags Pro Truck Shop, Inc.
(Zimmerman, Minnesota); Docket number: CAA-05-2-25-0004

Dear Joshua Gruis,



The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number CAA-05-2025-0004, was filed
today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a cover letter, certificate
of service, and payment instructions developed by EPA’s Cincinnati Finance Center that are
consistent with the EPA website link in the CAFO.

Please confirm receipt of this transmittal by replying to rShearingclerk@epa.gov.

Thank you,

Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5

Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange.juliane@epa.gov





